

PEDRAM KESHAVARZI

Software Engineer

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Tehran
Iran

PHONE

+989377659853

EMAIL

pkpedram80@gmail.com

LINKS

[Github](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Personal website](#)

SKILLS

Javascript / Typescript

MERN(
MongoDb,Express,React,NodeJs)

React

Next js

Redux / State Managers

Front-End Architectures and
Design patterns

PROFILE

I began programming at the age of 13, exploring different branches before focusing on web development for its blend of art and technology. During high school, I freelanced and worked on various projects, developing technical and teamwork skills. After graduation, I committed to web development as a profession and constantly stay updated with new technologies. I recently created the JavaScript framework *Selph*, and my ultimate goal is to become a successful CTO.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Software Engineer, Digify - finance squad Tehran
May 2024 — Present

Creating full features and structures for finance team written in React and Django.

Senior Front End Engineer, Digify Tehran
Oct 2023 — May 2024

Digify is the Shopify of Iran With nearly half a million users. In this Job I was implementing various features and structures in different code bases using technologies such as React,Next.js,TS,Apollo,NodeJS

<https://digify.shop>

Full Stack developer, Noav Studio Tehran
Jan 2023 — Feb 2024

Building 3d web platforms mainly using MERN + three js, a-frame and some times Django. managing a team of frontend and backend developers.

Frontend Team Lead, Faramouj Tehran
Nov 2022 — Jun 2023

Created the "Front-End Core" of the company and 38 builtin tools for frontend developers. held educational meetings for staff and mentored other developers and guided them through their tasks and problems.

CSS/SCSS/Tailwind CSS



ThreeJs



A-Frame



Django



Git



linux



Adobe XD / Figma



UI/UX Concepts



HOBBIES

Problem solving, finding patterns in everything!
Marketing And bussiness adminstrations studies

LANGUAGES

Farsi



English



Azerbaijani(baku)



Senior Front-End Developer, Faramouj

Tehran

Jun 2022 — Jun 2023

Building websites and platforms within the scale of 5 userstories to 251 userstories. Maintaining platforms within the scale of 15 users to 14000 users. Using technologies such as react js, next js, node js, redux and many css libraries.

Mid level Front End Developer,
BarnameNegar

Tehran

Jan 2022 — May 2022

Created websites and platforms mainly using react js and tailwind css.

Front End Developer, Freelance

Tehran

Sep 2019 — Sep 2021

Worked through highschool. Created websites mainly using html, css, pure js, jquery, php and sometimes wordpress.

FRAMEWORK

Selph

Jul 2023 — Present

Recently I've developed a javascript framework called Selph. What it does is actually very simple. it generates all the node js (express) backend via the "selph.config.json" and a MERN structure to go with. So the frontend developers can have a full backend in 1 second without the presence of a backend developer. For now It uses mongodb as your database, but I am working to make it work with other databases (whichever you choose). the usage of it is very simple. you just type the name of the module and its datamodel and it will give you a crud and a swagger documentation to work with.

<https://npmjs.com/package/create-selph-app>

EDUCATION

Mathematics , Alborz

Tehran

Sep 2017 — Jun 2021

The oldest and also the best highschool in iran. Needs an entrance exam

Computer Engineering, Azad University

Pardis, Tehran

Sep 2021 — Present